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CHHPTE.R XIII.

FOCLESTASTICAL HISTORY

RANDOLPH COUNTY,
REFORMED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH.

BY REVY. W. J, SMILEY.

HE history of the Reformed Presbyterian
Church in Randulph county poes back
o the year 1818, To the Rev. Bamuol
Wilic bel@hygs the eredit of the planting
of the church. Tle waa boru in Connty
Antrim, Ireland, February 19, 1790
came Lo the United Btates in 1807 ; en-
tered the University of Pennsylvania,
where he graduated in the clasws of 1811 ;
prepared for the ministry in the Theological Beminary at
Philadelphis, under the care of his unele, De. 8 B, Wyliq,
and was licensed to preach in May, 1815, at Philadelphia,
by the Middle Preshytery.

In the summer of 1817 he visited various places in the
Weat, passing through Illinois and continuing his travels
as far as Boonville, Mo. Ou bis return he again passed
through Illinois and spent the winter in supplyiog the va-
eaucies in Tennesses and Bouth Carolios.

At the meeting of the Syood in Pittsburg in the latter
part of My, 1518, he reported his travels and the pros
pect for church extension in the West, Synod ordered
the Middle Presbytery to take him on trial fur ordination,
and be wus sccordingly ordained in Pivsburg, Pa, on the
2d of Juve, 1818, and sent a5 & missionary o Soutbern
Illinois. Mr. Wylic reached Kaskaskia the last day of
July following and immediately entered upon his work.

The field of operation at first was Randulph county,
though it afterward embraced parts of Ferry, Washington
and 5t Clair. A pumber of fumilies belonging to the As-
sociate Roformed chureh in South Carolinn bad moved into
the county early in the present century, and made g setile-
ment mear the present tows of Prestou. They bad been
organized into & eongregation by Hev. 8, Browu, of Ken-
tucky, & number of years before Mr. Wylie's werival, and
being without preaching from their own ministers, by request,
Mr, Wylie made hia principal preaching place with them,
Members of the Reformed Presbyterian church began to
come in-  James M. Gray was the first to nrrive. Ha came
in Octuber, and was followed immediately by bis fatherin.
law, James Wilson, and family. They came from pear
Vincennes, Indiana, where they had lived n namber of
years after leaving South Carcliva. They first settlod penr.
Kaskaskia, but finally located about three miles south of
Bparia.

John MeDill, Br., and Hugh McKelvey, from South
Carolina, came out in the summer of 1815, and bought land
in Townkhip 4-5. Un their way home they stopped in Ten-
nesseoe with William Edgar, Bamuel Nisbet and Samuel
Little, who bad removed from South Carolina o uvumber of
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years before, and informed them of the mission begun ia
Ilizois.  They immediately sot out for Kasknskin and pur-
chased land, and Messrs, Edgar and Little moved out in the
spring of 1819. Mpr. Nisbet, however, was dotained and did
uot arrive until September. Mr. Dill did not movo out until
November, 1819, though his son, John, came in the spring
of that year, and began to improve his father’s place.  Mr.
MeKelvey did not come until 1520, Mes. Elizabeth

. Ritehie eame in 1818; John McMillan and family, from

Princeton, Indinus, arrived about the close .of 1818 ar the
the beginning of 1819, and settled on Plum creek, near the
present town of Houston, David Catheart aod his son-in-
law, William Camphball, from South Carolioa, eame in the
spring of 1819, and settled in the lowor end of Grand Cite
Prairie. Alexander Alexauder arrived in the spring of
1819, and bought Tund nesr the old grave-vard, and after im-
proving his place, retureed to South Curolina sod brought
out his family in the Intter part of 1810. His father-in.law,
Jubhn MeDill, 8Br., James Munford and John Dickey, with
their families came at the same time. John MeMillag, of the
Associate church, alsy came with theni and settlsd between
E en and Sparts, and Munford and Dickey settled north-
cast of Elen. Jumes Sirahan, from western Pennsylvania,
came in the spring of 1810, and settled first dawn toward
Kaskiskia, but finally in the west end of Grrand Cote.

Mz, Wrylie continued to preach in Kaskaskia aud in the
Trish settlement sud among the Covenanters, until the arrival
of William Edgar and Samuel Little, when the first seasion
was consticuted, May 24, 1818, at James MeClurken's, aboot
six miles southwest of Sparta.  William Edgar had been
ordained o the cldership in the Rocky ereck congregation,
Houth Carolina, in 1801, anid Saml. Little in Hephzibah con.
gregation, Tennessee, at its organization in the spring of 1413,

This may be reckoned the formal organization of Bothel
Refurmed Presbyterian Charch, Tt is thought by sowe that
the first communion was held st that tine.

A cull was made soon after for Rev. J Wylie and fur-
warded to Bynod to meet in Conocochengue in August, 1819,
The call iself bears oo dats, bat the letter areompanying it
bears date June 7, 1819, and is signed on behalf of the
meeting by James Wilson and Samuel Little.

The fullowing names, with their accompanying sobscrip-
tions, wre witached to the call, vie: James Wilson, $20;
Samuel Little, 815; James MceClurken, 815; William Edgar,
#10; Jumes Scrahan, §12; James M. Gray, 810; David
Cathcart, 810 ; H. H. Christie, 85: John MeMillan, 815 - :
Alexander Alexander, 810; John MoDill, 810; Thos. G.
Armour, 810 ; Elizabeth Ritehie, 820, The names of ilteen
others fullow, whe had not the opportunity of signing in their
proper place, vie.: Jeunet O. Edgar, Naney Wilson, Sarah
Wilson, Rachel Wilson, Jepnet Strahan, John Wilson, J¢,
Martin Wilsen, Jenny Wilson, Jenny Gray, Jenny Little,
Susannw MeClurken, Ano Straban, Margaret MeMillan,
Mary Edgar. Accompanying the call was o subseription
amounting to $150 from the Associate Reformel congrega-
tion already referred to, for which they desired part of Mr,
Wylie's time. The matter is thus refirred to in the lotter :
" We beg lenve to add that there is in this county a very
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respeetable congregation belonging to the Asociate Re- |

formed church. These people live amongst us, or more
properly, we live amongst them. They are (we believe) pre-
percd o sopplicate for part of Mr. Wrlie's time. The
places whare be would preach to them would be tolerably
convenient to his own people. This circumstance would
appeasr necommodsting to ua at prescnt. 'We have not,
however, ernved ilieir assiciance; but we are more than
willing to further their edifieation and comfort.”

The letter urges the mcceptance of the call strongly
and skillfully. Synod referred the call to the Western
Presbytery, and ot & meeting of that court held in Hurtford,
Indiapa, October 11, 1818, it was prosented and accepled,
pnd the Rev. John Kell appointed to ipstall Mr. Wylie as
pastor. For soma renson the installation did not take place.

Preshytery met in Bethel congregation in the spring of
1840. The gquestion of Mr. Wylic's settlement wes aguin
brought up, but it wos decmed best to wait another year.
At this time a communion was held at Samuvel Little's,
and James Mumford svd James McClurken were added to
the session ; the former bad been an elder in South Caroling ;
the latter was formerly & member of the Associnte Reformed
church, and having joined the Covennuters in 1819, was
chosen and ordained 1o the felluwship ut this time.

A soeond eall was made out for Mr. Wylie May 22,
1821, It was signed by thirty-five members, who sabscribed
£205 for bis support. The names on the call show the finan-
cinl but not the numerical strength of the congregation. It
is probuble that the number of the membership at this time
was shout seventy. The call was presented to Presbytery
on the 24th of May, and at length aecepted, Mr, Wylie
sgreeing o give the congregation halfl bis time, leavieg the
uther hulf to be ewployed in miseion work. - He was in-
stalled pastor on the 28th of May, 1821, over the congre-
gation which he bad gathered in the field where he had
labored pow nearly three years as a missionary.

All the nnmes of these contributing for ministerial sup-
port on the former eall are on this except those of James M.,
Gray, who had died, Thee. G. Armour and H, H. Christie.
The following new names appear : Thomas Blair, whe came
from Pittsburg, but remnined only a short time and then
returned ; Jeseph Weir, from Sooth Carciine, who setiled
in Lively Prairie; Alexunder McKelvey, who settled near
his father, Hugh, in Grand Cote, iu 1820 ; Williun Temple,
Wiliiam Marshall and James Benitie, who came together
from the vieinity of Pittsburgh in 1821, and settled north-
enst of Fden. Mr. Temple afterward located about three
miles west of Sparta. James Munford and Jobhn Dickey,
whose arrival has already been voticed ; John Alexander,
who settled near his brother ; Adam Fdgar, son of William
Edgar, and came at the same time ; Aon MeMillan (mother
of John MeMillsn on Plum ereek), and Mary Boyd, an
uomarricd woman who lived with ber; Robert Dratoey,
who came from Tennessee in 1250 ; his son, Joseph, who
came ot the same time, was abo & member. They settled
west of Lively Praivie, near Preston,  Robert Binclair, whao
came from South Carclina and settled in Grand Cote;
Samuel Nisbet, who arrived with his family from Tenndgsce
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September 11, 1819, and settled cast of Eden ; Jereminh
Murphy, also from Tennensee, who settled in the lower part
of the county, near Bhiloh; James Gordon, son-in-law of
James Wilson, who eame from Indiana in ihe fall of 1819,
seitled south of Sparta, where his son, A. J. Gordon, now
lives; llugh McKelvey and Bamuel Allan, who came in
1820 ; William Cambell, who eame in the spring of 1819
with his father-in-law, David Catheart, and Jamea MeWil-
lan, also from Bouth Carclins, who eetile! on the place
where Jobn MeClinton now lives. The subseriptions ranged
from two to fifteen dollars,

Among otlier members who came at an early day may be
mentioncd Robert Moore and wife. He remsioed but a
short Ijmt, bt dur‘ing his residenve here ha I'.ld-;i:ll‘. the At
echonl iu the neighborhood. This was probably in 1821,
anid the school-house was on sec. 7, town 50, southeast of
Sparta. The oext school wus taught in the summer of
1522, by Gordon Ewing in a house southeast of Eden. Mr
Ewing came out trom Philadelphia in the spring of 1823,
along with Mrs, Wylie (mother of Rev. Wylie) and her
daughier, Mrs. Dobbins. The followiog year he was en-
gaged in teaching in an seademy in Kuskaskia along with
Mr. Wylie. He was received as a student of theology by
the Western Preshytery June 2, 1823, and subsequently
became & minister in the Beformed Presbvierian chureh.
While teaching in Kaskaskin he was u prioeips]l agent in
securing the organization of x Bubbath-school in the fall of
1823, It was attended in the morning by the white * child-
ren, English and Freneh, to the number of fifty, and io the
afternoon by the blicks to the same number. Some of the
mnst respectable citizens are pogaged as tenchers.”

The pongregation still continued tn incresss, The early
records of session are missing, but & report prepared for
Preshytery, bearing date March 23, 1825, gives the number
of members received up to that lime as [Gllows: Rewvived
on testimonial, 77 ; on personal examipation. 44,  OF these,
seven had removed to other congregations, aud eight had
died, leaving the membership nt that date 106, and the
number of fanfilies 51. The number of infsot baptisms
was 42,

The first places of preaching were under the trees of the
forest, in cubing and in baros. The first house of worship
wans 8 frame 28x40 feet, boilt 1 1523, 1t soon became tou
small to sccommodate the growing congregution, It was
decided rst, July 14, 1827, to enlarge the house, and finally,
February 11, 1830, o 2ell and build a new brick chureh.

Two sites were numed for the vew chureh—the one the
old site lowland (wbout 200 yards south of the old grave-
yard); the other vpland, about three-fuurths of a mile
northenst of the old church, within the present limits of
Eden,—the locition to be determined by the amount of the
subscriptions in favor of each. The new site was chosen. A
building eommities was appointed, and the work let for
8800, Those in favor of the old site became dissatisfied,
und the matter was finally referred to Preshytery for settle-
ment.

Pending its settlement, a petition for & separate orgaviza-
tion was preseated, sigued by 27 families, who favored the
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old site aud were opposed to the pew church. The reqoest
was granted and a second congregation formed on the Hth of
Novewber, 1831,

The first elders in Bethel congregation, were in the new
organization, and cluiming this to be the original congrega-
tion, they prefixed the name Old to the original name
Bethel, and ure #0 known to this day. The new church
was 46x00. It was inclosed in 15832, so that the congregu-
tion uzed it during that summer and the summer fullowing,

For many yemis, s difference of opinjon existed among
ministers and members of the Reformed FPresbyterian
Chuareh, respecting the moral character of the United Stales
government, and consequently a difference of opinion, re-
specting the practical application of the principles of the
church on civil government.

This difference of opinion, wus the oceasion of a division
in the h::ﬂr, in 182%.  The g‘em.-u.t Syood was divided into
twn separate organizations, io August of that yenr.

The ove retained the pame General Syood, and the vther
it known s the Synod of the Relormed Preshyterian Church.

The furmer allows her members to decide for themselves,
ns to their participation in civil affairs, prohibiting only sach
convection with the government as involves immorality.

The latter does not ullow ber wembers to vole, or bold
office, provided this mplies support of the Constitution of
the United Btates, or to sit on juries, This division ailected
nearly all the eongregations in the ody.

Bethel was divided. The pastor, aod Jumes Munford,
J. K. Taylor, James Blair aod Thomas Bluir, members of
session, with the majority of the congregation, adhered 10
General Synod,

A. McMillan and Jas. Coulter, with the minority of tho
congregation, teok the side of the Bynod. Old Bethel also
pided with the Synod, James MceClurken, however adherd
to the General Synod, and returning to Bethel, he wus agnin
chosen ruling elder, March, 1834, an office which he Glled
until his desth, Jan. 17th, 15851, A few other families re-
tnroed about the same time,

The new church building was inclosed, but not yet Guished.
The question of ownership arose. Bamucl Nisbot and An-
drew Miller, the former with General Synod, the latter
with the Bynod, proposed a settlement. Mr. Miller ehose
the church, and each chose two arbitrators (they choosing
a fifth) to whom the decision of the terms was lefi.  They
decided, that thuse taking the church should get all sub-
seriptions given by those, not memwbers of the church, and
those with the Geoeral Synod should receive their own sub-
scriptions back again.

Iu the spring of 1834, the congregativn resolved to build
anow brick church, 30x60, close by the second building.
The old frame church was occupied by the eongregation,
while the new oue was being built.

It was begun in 1834, nnd inclosed the following year,
The whole cost was ahout £2700, which was mostly provided
for, by the snle of the pews.

In 1828, GO families and 127 communicants ure reported.
1o 1836, 80 families and 205 communicants are reported.
The next year shows, 99 fumilies sud 233 communicans,

| not adopted,
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The congregation now began to colonize As enrly as
February, 1834, a petition_wap presented from Muod Creek,
n=king for supplies. Supplies were given from time to time,
until Jupe 127th, 1838, whea the Muod Creek society was or-
ganized, as Balem congregation, Juhn Hemphill aad James
Melntire, being ordnined eldors. Jumes Wilson, an elder
in Bethel, also belonged to the new organization. The wo-
viety in Six mile, and that in Hill Praine, roceived organiz-
tion in 1842, The former took the pame Concord, and the
latter Hill Prairie. Dr. R W. Marshall and Robert
Mathews, were the ficst elders in Hill Prairiec.” Wa do not
follow its history further, save to say that in conpection
with Concord, it formed the pastoral charge of Rev. M.
Harshnw, who was ordained to the ministry in the Bethel
church Eden, Nov. hh, 1842, The history of Concord will
e given among the churches of Parry county. Grand Cote,
on the ‘northeast, 1ok steps for an organization, io 1549,
and it was effeeted at the house of James Hobb, on the Bith
of February, 1850, James Hobb, and A. KB McKelvey,
were chusen to the eldership, and ordained in Eden on the
Tth of March, following. The membership nombered sixty.

Bethel still continued o fAourish, and in 1858 there were
over 28 communicante. At an carlier date there were over
S eomanunicants.

In 1860, another romgregation called Bmyrna, was or-
ganizged in Opossumden Prairie, on the southwest, James
C. Wilson and Jobn H. Breckeuridge, were ordnioed elders,
and the membership numbered 32, After receiving supplies
for m few years, it becamo disorganized, most of the members
returning in Hethel.

In 1867, the United Presbyterians organized a congrega-
tion, abuul six miles north of Fden, anid & numberof families
belonging 10 Bethel, reeiding in that vicimity, connected
with it

During this year and the year following, the entire de-
poniinatiog was =lirred upy, uver the suhjects of paulmml:
and communion. Cieo H. Stoart, of Philadelphia, a leading
elder in the church, and a member of the General Synod
at its meeting held in May, 1865, in Pittsburg, Pu., for in-
subordination (6 the Synod, expressed with reference to her
rules, on the subjects before mentioned, was suspended. This
netion led to the withdrawal of quite 8 sumber of minisiers
and members from the fellowship of General Synod. Bethel
was affected by it.  The Seoteh element in the congregation
almost unanimously, withdrew and subsequently effieted an
organization in Sparte, in connection with the Old School
Preshyterian Chureh.  Thin church was organized wn the
Sth of Juoe, 1869, with 60 members, wost of whom were
furmerly members of Bethel.  As many as 70 in all with-
drew on this account,

In 1870 the question of upion between the United and
Relormed Presbyterian churches, was again agitnted. A
basis of Uvion, framed by a commitee frum the two bodies,
wus laid before the Geveral Synod, in May, 1870, but was
It was sdopted by the Geveral Assembly of
the United Preshyterian Chureh,

The ministers of the Western Presbytery, with the excep-
tion of Rev. Dr. Wylie, in Auvgust, 15870, withdrew from
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the Reformed Preshytarian Church. Concord, Hill Prairie,
and Grand Cote, were divided, about one-thied of ihe mem-
beeship of each going into tha U. P. Church. In Bethel,
no new organization was attempeed, but quite a number of
families withdrew and connected with the Ualted Preshy-
terian church in Sparta.

Previous to this action however, Rev, Dr. Wylie bud at
his own request, been released from the pastoral care of
Bethel coogregation. His release took effect on the 20th
of February, 1870, when he had entered upon the 8lst year
of his age. That day being the Sabbath, he explained Pealm
80 15—17, and preached in the forencon from Rom. 8. 28,
and in the afternoon from 2 Cor. 13: 11,

He #till remained in the eongregation, prenching as op-
_ portunity offered, in the different congr gations, now desti-
tute by the death or withdrawal of their pastors, — until
cilled to hiz reward, March 20th, 1872,

He fell asleep peacefully, in the #3d year of his age, hav-
ing nearly completed the 54th ‘year of his labors a2 a4 mis-
sionary in that field, and the 57th of his ministry.

Hislust public service was at the opening of the new choreli
in Grand Cote congregation, Jan. 14th, 1572 He explained
Penlm R4, nnd preached the sermon from Hebrews 12: 25,

On the 28th of December, 1871, he presided in the mo-
deration of a enll for a pastor in Bethel, The call resulted
in the choice of the writer, who accepted the call and was
ordained and installed on the Sth of Juwe, 1372, in the
ehurch of Eden.

Though the econgregation had been greatly reduced
through repeated divisions, it has since enjoyed s good de-
gree l]f!]l.'l:lﬁ[ﬂ"l"it" 1n the &pt‘ing of 1876, 1t wius decided to
remove from Eden, and locute in Sparta.  Accordingly, the
Methodist church, which was them offired fur fale, was
bought and completed, and the serviees of the congregation
have been held in Bparta, since the first of July, 18706,

The records, ns fir as preserved, show that over a thous
and mombers were received into full eommunion, during
Mr. Wylie's ministry, The present wembership is about
170, (Jam, 1884, The fiwoeial affairs of the congregation
are managed by a board of trustees, and n treasurer. The
present members of the board are: 5. F. Hyndman, J. F
Blair, Wm H. Wilson, J. U. Wilson, J. M. Lackey, 8,
Baird, and Win. C, Follerton. J. C. Boyle is treasurer of
the enngregation.

The session consists of the pastor, W, J. Smiley, and the
fullowing ruling elders: Johu MeCaughan, 5. T. Niabet,
John Temple, J. G. Wylie, W. W, Hemphill, Wm, Me-
latyre, Hugh Nisbet, Neal Melntyre, and D B Stormont,
The following persons have entered the mipistry, from thia
congregation, viz: Gordon T, Ewing, Hugh A, McKelvey,
Wm. T. Wylie, Robert Bruown, R, C. Wyait, and John B,
Gulloway-.

Liwt of Ruling Eidore in Rethel Congrogution, with time of eatering
up iiffice.
*Jduhin K. Tayhir, Aag 10, Do,
® Jarrsis Iuie, hos 11, 1533,
& Thuumis ltalr, Aug, 1L ik
& W e Pt Rpedd 11 190,
* Bomue] Miskhed, Aparil 11, 1AL
WL g g e, l"|.|lll 11, 14,
= Jabim Wileen, May %, 1515,

® W illiam Edgnr, May 24, 1818

* Hareuvl LH:HEL. h-h,r"fﬂ.‘i-l!

® Jimen M ummiord, Aprdd 2s, baae

& Jniees St ]y plen, Aparil s, 1,
® jrihibomld MeMillan, Lpril 12, 1823
-J'hu-. i, Armeomr, i |I|M-uhtjr.

= Jusen Conlter, May & J5a

® Jamisa Wilasn, April 26, 1817
# Joliih Capinphendl, Mgt 3k, 1081 a Barmuial Ned], el 91, [0,
* Jmsiiam Witwon, J e B 10, 1441, aBxmoel W, MeoKetvey, April 33, 1883
* John Rinhman Ih-m..ﬁ =il Twmos F inir, Aprll Il
i Bhaw o) Shipaforil, Sepl IL Lmtd, bdamwen B Anderaom, Apedl B, DR
* Chorlem Mo Kelvey, Fob 21, 1840, Eamael T, Nnhet, April 30, |96,
deshin Mormghan, Pub, £, 440,
& Heoary W lsan, Faly 01, 1840
& Heliory W, Marshall M D, aboiie 1880
*Willlem MeHonry, (i 1k, I8ke
* Jadiin Wilsom, ot 14, 188,
b darnpms Crnbg, Ancil [6, 1854
IIJ--H-!_TI MeHeonry, April I, FRGL
* Sain'l L. Bayd, Apell o, a3
= dovannl,

o muw in the [Mibted Presbytering Ohurah
& monw fm the PPreshy ierian Choreh,

b famia Crawferd, Apell 19, 1A%

& Mibton MoMillan, Sapy I, 1471,
Jintam Temuples, Hope. 41, 1871,
Jnmas (3. ﬁ'g{mﬂr.ﬂ* 1551,
Wi W. Hemphill, Gee 39, 1874,
Wen, Melmbyen, Ol 1o, INT0L,
H:I.:IHI F‘-I.-'hlrl::id. 0, T2,
Noml, Melntyre, et Lk 16l
Dawiil W Slorsoank, (sl T, 1),

Forty-two persons in all have been ruling Elders in
Bethel, of whom but seventeen are now living.

Messrs: Edgar J. Munford, A, McMillan, and J, Wilson
were ¢lders in South Carelina ; Messrs. Little, Taylor, and
James and Thos, Blair in Tonoesses ; Mr. Fulton in Ohio ;
Dir. Murshall in Hill Prairvie; and Mr. M. MeMillan in
Coneord , though the lnst two were members of Bethel
befure ITill Prairie and Concord were organized:

NETILEL BYFOD.

This congregation is a part of the original Bethel, and its
reparate history dates from the division of 1833,

At that time its members chose the new church building,
still untinished, and agreed to pay those in eonnection with
(reneral Synod the amount subseribed by them for huilding
the church. Hev. Daniel Bteele of Ohio was the first minis-
ter who visited them,  In the semmer of 1854 he preached
here aud in Old Bethel and Elkborn. During his stay he
orgunizell a congregation in Elkhorn, in conpection with
Hynod, which obtained Rev, 8 McKinney as pastor in 1855,
This congregation does pot claim connection with Bethel, al-
though Mr. Wylie had lzbored there and gathered in some
members before the division.

Beth | was dependent on supplies for several years The
first effort to obtain a pastor regulted in the choice of Rev,
J. B Juhnston on the 17th of September, 1839, The call
wad declined. On the 27th of Janvary, 1540, a call was
made in favor of Mr. Hogh Stevenson. Having accepted
the call, be war ordained by the Presbytery of the Lakes,
July 13, 15840, and soon afier began his labors in Bethel,
and was installed pastor oo the 15th Oct, 1840, He died,
greatly lamented, on the 15th of May, 1846, in the 38th year
of his age During' his pastorate 76 persons were received
intn full communion.

The next pastor was the Rev, James Milligan. He began
his labors in March 1848. The congregation still inereased
in numbers, and during his pastorate the Church Hill con-
gregation in Grand Cote Prairie was orgunized. He was
released from his charge, at his own request, on the Bth of
Angust, 1854,

Uhn the Tdth of August, 1855, Mr. 1. J, Bhaw was called
to become pastor, but declined the eall.

Mr. D. 8, Furis was palled oo the 26th of March, 1857,
He accepted the call and was orduined nod nstalled Ogt. 7,
1857, From that time until the preseat Mr. Furis has con-
tinued to discharge fuithfully the duties of his office, and his
pastorate is now the longest in the whole community,

1n 1874 the old chuerch and lot were sold and & new brick

[ chureh 40x60 foei was bullt in Epl.ru., nt & cost of oyer
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80,000.
Feb 21,1875, the pastor preaching the opening sermon from
dobn 4: 23, The vumber of members at present is 04.
Among those who have entered the ministry in the Reformed
Preshyterian Church from this congregation may be named :
A. C. Todd, and T. P. Htevensan, editor of the ('hristion
Statesman, published in Philadelphia in the interest of na- |
tional reform,

The following is the list of officers in the congregation,
and the time of entering on office :
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Wom. Milter, ik,
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Robern inelnir, Fobo g, 85,
Trapnc H. Huive, Bept &, Tadd
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R Sinelaly, April =5 Teeh,
K. 1 Miller, Aprtl 1o, 1997
dohn Stiuar,  da. i
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Areh ekl MeMillsn
Jadyss Coalter, |
Jubin Mupter,
Al vnnder Mosipe,
Rt Miller, Feb &, 1841,
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el f“‘n.iln:l, Lt 01, Essi,
Muilliew re-ton, do
Chma, B Milber, Bopa 4, 1860,
Alex'r J. Eogar, " i
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Presipd Mombers of Besninn ari j—|  Thoss pivw derving are—isma J1
Rev. I, 2. Furts, Pasior: J, Patiop, O v, Charkes Prestom, © L SBlepmmiognt
K. Matior, I3, Deher, Ao W, Hoster and and H. J. Miller.
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OLD DETHEL CONGREGATION,

Old Bethel was orgnuized by sct of Presbytery, Nov. ith,
1831, Twenty-seven families joined in the request for a
separate organization, and at the first mecting of Bethel
eeasion after this, three other families aeked o be certified to
the new congregation,

As they opposed the building of the new church, and had |
with them the first elders of Bethel, they claimed to be the
origioal comgregation ; and, to make sure their claim, pre-
fixed the term *“ Old'' to the original name “ Bethel,” and
are so known. The records of the congregation for & period
of mine years are lost,

In the division of 1833 the congregation, with the excep-
tion of o few families, went with the SBynod.  The congre-
gation received supplics until the settlement of their first
pastor, Hev. James Wallnee, Nov. lst, 1840, Before this
time, Alexander J, Edgar and James Fioley bad been added
to the session. :

The first election for deacons was held January 11, 1841,
when John Finley, William Edgar and Robert Weir were
chosen and ordained on the 20th of the same mouth. Archi-
bald Hodgers was added to the session Sept. 26, 1845,

On the 10th of December, 1846, Archibald Hunter and
William Weir were ordaived to the eldership, and David
Ewing was added to the board of deacons, Jame: Mathews
and Hobert Rodpath were chosen deacons Sept. 11th, 1550,
snd ordained in October following. Thomas Dunelly was
chosen ruling elder at the same time. On the 3d of Feb,
1853, J. A. Brown and Robert W. Lyons were invested with
the office of deacon, nod ut the same time James C. Lynn
was added to the session.  James Mathews was added o the
session Feb 1, 1855, and John Weir, April 15th, 1858, A
the latter date, John Lyon and Joseph B. Mathews were |
adied to the board of deacons. On the Sth of May, 15865, |
Hugh Mathews,Juhn Houston and Wm J. S Catheart were
invested with the offies of ruling elders. |

It was first wsed for public worship on Babbath,
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On the 16th of May, 1867, Mr. Wallace having received
an appointment to bring the subject of Nationnl Reform be-
fore the people of 1llinois, asked to be released from his con-
gregation.  His request was granted, and the pulpit was
declared vacant on the first Sabbath of July following. His
pastorate extended over o period of nearly (wenty-seven
vears. Afler filling his appointment in the interesis of Na-
tional Befurm, he contioued o Inbor in the work of the
ministry as opportunity offered, until his denth, May 1,
1877.

The first house of worship was built about the time that
Mr. Wallace became pastor. It was a frame building, and
stood on the hill ncar Adam Wylic's residenee, 1t was de-
stroyed by fire in 1852, A brick church was built the fol-
lowing year on Plum Creek, more than a mile 8. W, of the
old site, and the congregation still continues to worship in it.

About the same time a part of the cosgregation that had
been secking 8 separate organization fur some time, built a
frame church on John Lynn's farm, about two miles N. W,
of the site of the old church.

Failing to obtain a separate organization, some anited
with viher congregations under care of Synod, and the rest
declined the authority of Synod and organized in conpection
with the Reformed Presbytery.

In April, 15865, & call wae made out for Mr, James A,
Black, a liventiate of the Pittsburgh Presbytery. It was
declined, A\ year later, 8 call was made upon Me. W, J.
Gillespie, a licentinte of the same Presbytery. This eall
was accepted, and Mr. Gillespic was ordained on the 14tk of
October, 1869,  After luboring with much acceptance for u
year, he juined the United Preshyterian Church, and became
pastor of the congregation in Sparta. In November, 1571,
s call was made upon Mr. B. J. Crowe, which was declined
Another eall, made Oetober 7, 1872, in favor of Rev. N. M,
Johnston, was-nlso declined. In the spring of 1574 a call
was made for Rev. P P. Boyd, of Cedarville, Ohio.

Heuceepted the call, and was installed pastor July 20,
14874, n relntion which he still sustaina

During his pastorste the following members have heen

| sdded to session—Thos. Finley, Thos. Orr, Louis M, Patter-

son. Their ondination took place Dec. 4th, 1875, At the
same time J. T, Weir, J. H, Murshall and D J. Reid were
ordained deacous.

The congregation is in a flourishing enndition, and stronger
than at any furmer period of it bistory, The present mem-
bership is 168, J, MeDonald and J. M. Armour entered
the ministry from this congregetion, and J. M. Finley,
licentinte was also brought up io il

HILL PFHAIRIE CONGHEGATION.

{ Reformed Preshytery). That part of Old Bethel eongre-
gation referred to nhove as seckingn separate organization
was koown as the Hill Prairie society of the Reformed
Presbyterian Churoh.

In August 1857, twenty members of that society petitioned
the Reformed Preshytery for an organization. The request
was granted and on the 4th of Nov. Rev. David Steele and
James Williams, (ruling Elder) commiitee of Presbytery,
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organized a congregation consisting of twenty-three members.
Joseph Keys, W R. Lyon and Johu Tweed were chosen
candidutes for office of ruling Elder, and ordained on the
1%th of the same month, and the first communion was held
on the Sabbath following.

In March 1838 a unanimous call was made wpon Rev.
David Bteele to become pastor, the eongregation asking fur
one hall of his time.
members as follows: James Elder, Jenny C. Holmes, Mary
Fowlds, Ellen Catheart, Joseph Lyun, William . Lyna,
Naney Lyon, Joseph Keys, Ellis Keys, John Catheart, Mary
Cathn.:'urn Hugh Tweed, Jeonet Tweed, Jave Cuthbertson,
David Tweed, Amelia J, Tweed, James E. Wilson, Aunn
Wilson, Juhn J. Marshall, Elizaeth Marshall, John Tweed,
N aney Tweed and Hobert J. Ritchie.

Mr. Steele began his labors in Juve 1258, and continned
to do the work of a pastor among them about eight years,
though he was never formally installed pastor over the
congregation. At the end of that lime he removed to Phila-
delphin having secepted m cull from the covgregation in
that eity.

On the 17th of October 1861, M. H. Lyon M. DY, wus
added to the session.  In May 1863, the congregation had
increaszed so that the commuoicants numbered forty-five,

Bession having become disurganized by the death of all
it2 members, except Jobo Tweed, on the 2ith of Muay 1867,
J. H. Marshall aud Hugh Tweed were chosen candidates
for the Eldership. On the 6Gth of June following, Mr.
Maishull was ordained, Mr, Tweed baving declived 1w
serve, The membership ut this time was 5—The congre-
gatiou aiterwand decreased but there iastill a remupant which
issupplied from time to time by the Presbytery.

GRAND COTE H. P CHURCH.

Grand Cote was the furth congregation formed from
Bethel in convectivn with Generul Sy uud afier the division
of 1834, At the full meeting of the Western Preshytery in
1549, Bethel session was auihorized to orgasize w eougre-
E‘li‘-‘" in Grand Cote Pruiric if the way should be open,
This decree was cartiel into effect on the 8th of Feb, 18540,
at the bouse of James Robb ; James Hobb and A, KR
McKelvey were chusen ruling Elders and their ordinalion
ook place on the first Thursday of March in the Hethel
chureh in Edin.  The congregation consisted of sixty mem-
bers and teok its nume from the paririe o which it was
loeated The site chosen for the church wns within the
Timits of the present town of Conlterville. The first building
was 8 frame 40 x 50, erected in 1851 though not finished for
some years afierwards.

Starting under such favorably circumstances they soon
sotight to obtain o pastor, and on the 15uh of August 1850
in conneetion with Salem made a call upon Mr. James Pearson
This call was declived. Aunother call was mads soon after
in connection with Unity, io favor Mr. G. R. MeMillan, but
was also declined.

Mr. Pearson having been relessed from his charges in
Washington congregation wis again called by the Grand
Cute congregation in connection with Unity in the spring of
1853, Having sccepted the call he was installed on the 15th
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The call was signed by twenty-three |

of August following aml continued to labor with success
until luid aside by disease which terminated in his death on
the 28th of March, 1836.

In the spring of 1857 a call was made upon Mr. Matthew
MeBride, but it was not accepted.
* The next effort to secure & pastor resulted in the choive
of Mr. Win. 8. Bratton on the 24th of October 1859, He
accepted and was ordained and installed over the congrega-
tion on the 15th of Deo. following. He labored diligently,
even beyond his strength, publicly and from house to howse,
for nearly cleven years. Thecongregation inereased Lo such
an extent that it beenme necessary to enlarge the house of
worship.

In August 1870, along with most of the ministers of the

! Western Presbytery, Mr, Braton withdrew from the

Reformed and joined the United Presbyterian Chureh, About
one third of the congregation went with him, and he contin-
ved 1o prench o them until his death Jan. 11th, 1873, The
congregation was agaio dependent on supplies.

In the full of 1871, the old church was taken down and »
new frame bailding 40 x 60 erected oo the same site, On
the 16th of April 18728 call was made upon Mr.W. J. Bmiley
to bevome their pastor.  This eall was never presented in-
asmuch as the candidate bas already accepted a eall from
the Bethel.

On the 22ud of July 1875 & unaminous call was mwade
upon Mr. Robert Hunter, w become then pastor. This eall
was acoepied and the pastor eleot, afier completing his eourse
in the Seminary began his labors in March fullowing aod
was ordained aod installed on the 15th of May 1874, He
lubored succesfully bere for a period of seven years when on
account of the failing health of his wife he was compelled to
seek n change of climate. He offered his resigoation of his
vharge which was accepted, the release going into effeet vn
the 15th of May 1881.

The session at its first meeting consisted of three members,
viz: James Wilson, James Robb, and A. R. McKelvey.
The first pamed was an elder in Bethel, and belonged to
that part of the congregation set off to form the new organ-
ization. David Munford alse an elder in Bethel was chosen
an elder in Grand Cote Jan. 20th, 1852,  Robert Mathews
one of the origionl membars of Hill Prairie session was
chosen to that office here on the 30k of Oect., 1852, Sam'l
Douglas, James K. MeKelvey and Wm. Muaford were

" added 1o the session Juue 20th, 1850,

James W, McMillan, Robert James, and Wm. J. Mathews
were likewise added April S0k, 1863, Wm. W. Jamison
declined serving.

Bession haviog been reduced by the death of wome of its
members and the removal of others from the congregation,
was inereased April 4th, 15873 by the iustallation of James
Kemps and Juo. Bivle, who had been ordained to the elder-
ship in the Unity congregation at the time of its organization
a fow years bofore, and the ordination of James Walker,
Jumes H, Carlisle, Charles B, MeKelvey and Matthew 5.
MeMillan were chiosen at the same time but declined.

The lagt addition to the session was made Oet, 26th, 187
when Joo. C. McKelvey and M. 8. MeMillan were ordained
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and installed Elders. James 8, Kell, furmerly an elder in
Prinecton congregation, chosen at this time, deelined serving.
The members now are James Robb, Robert Mathaws, Wm.

J. Mathews, James Kemps, Juo. Boyle, Jamen Walker, Joo.

C. McKelvey and Matthew 5. McMillan,

On the 13tk of Septemher 1882, & call was made upon Mr,
James B. MeCouol, a licentiate of the Philadel phin Pre.bytery
to become pastor; which has since been deelined.

In March 1888 a congregation consisting of thirty-seven
members was organized in Elkhorn Prairie Washington Co.
it took the name Unity and was recognized ss a brasch of
Grand Cote congregation uod enjoyed » share of the pastors
Inbors for o time, In 1870 most of the members went into
the United Presbyterian Church and the organization became
the basis of of the Oukdale U. P. Congregation.

Abont six hundred and fifty members in all have been
couneoted with the Grand Cote congregation. The present
membership is about two hundred,

CHURCH HILL CONOHEGATION,

This congregntion was organized on the 17th of July, 1854,
by a committee of the Illinois Preshyteiy. It was originally
a part of the Bethel congregation Eden. Fifiy-nine mem-
bers were roceived from that congregation, and enrolled as
members of the new organization.

Alaxander Moore, Sr., J. G. Miller and Joho Robinson,
were elect=d Ruling Elders, and Samuel Elliott and Wi
Woodside, Deacons,

A church buildiug bad been erected some time previous
to the organization on what was familiarly ealled * ghe
matind * in Grand Cote pairie, the prosent site of the village
of Coulterville, named in hotior of its founder James Coul-
ter, the oldest resident of the prairie.

The congregation was able from the frst o support the
regular ordinances.  Accordingly the moderation of a call
was granted them and ou the Gth of November 1854, Rey.

-

. #dide, J. D. Elder, R 8. Edgar and R K.

Jumes Milligan (whu bud resigned the charge of Bothel |

congregution) was chosen pastor. This eall waa never pre-
sented, bat Mr. Milligan was continued stated supply fur a
considerable time,

On Oectober 26, 1557, & call was made on Rev. H. P.
McClurken, This eall was presented and declined.

Aunother call made October 28, 1554, on Rev, A. C Todd, |

was also declined. On the 14th of November, 1850, a call
war made on Rev. W, F. George, which was nceepted, and
his installation teok place on the ith of Mareh, 1860,

June 21, 1858, Samuel Woodside and M. K. Mawhinney
were ordained elders, aud Thompson Moors and Andrew
Thompson, deacons.

Oetober 18, 1860, . H. Coulter and Alaxander Moore
were added to the session ; slso, Wm. Woodside and wW.B
Whittaker on the 16th of october, 1863,

April Lith, 1864, Willson Moore and Alexnnder Camp-
bell were made deacons.

Another election Junuary 9, 1867, resulted in the chojee
of Willson Moore and David Mearns, ns elders, and on the

28th of February following, they were ondained and in-
stalled,

249

= ——— o —

At the same time, W. McKelvey, J. 0. Mawhinney and
Robt, Catheart were invested with the office of descon,

Rev. W. F. George, after laboring faithfully in the con-
gregation eleven years, was, ot his own request, released
from his charge on the 3d of May, 1571.

In December fullowing, a eall was modernted in favor of
Mr. 8. J. Growe, bat it was not accepted.

On February 11, 1873, 8 call was made out in faver of
Rev. J. M. Fria, which was accepted, and on June 19, 1472
he was installed pastor by a commission of presbytery.

February 4, 1875, J. D. Elder, R. 8 Edgar, J. M. Wylie,
R. K. Wiseley were added to the session.

On the 15th of March of the ssme yoar, .. R, MeKelvey,
R. B. Elliott, W. J. Crawford and J. J. Turrena were added
to the bourd of descons, M. H. MeKelvey nnd J. W. Pres-
ton were also invested with the office of deneon yn the 14th
of November, 1881,

The records show the names of 312 persons enrolled us
tembers since the orpanization of the congregution. The
number now in full communion s 134.

The present house of worship was built in 1873, It is of
brick, 4065 ft and costs 85,000, and wus first occupied oo
the 1st of March, 1874, '

The present officers of the congregation are Rev. J. M.
Faris, pastor ; J. G. Miller, Wi, Wonnlside, Bamuel Wood-
Wiseley, ruling
elders; and Samuel Elliott, R, B. Eiliote, W. J. Crawford,
M. H. McKelvey and James Preston, deacons.

D. H. Coulter formerly an clder is now in the ministry,

While the influcnce of the Reformed Presbyterian Church
in this community is not as extensive as formerly, being
now shared by other churches, yet we may truly say that
the reputation which the community enjoys for intelligence
aud morality, is in lurge measure due 1o the Reformed Pros-
byterian Church.

Her influence for liberty has been felt, and while her tes-
timony against slavery, lifted up at the elose ‘of the last
eeutury, (since the year 1800 no slaveholder was rotained
in her communion) hus been vindieated, she still plends for
the recoguition of the rights of Clrist as * Head over all
things to the church,

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH.
DY REV. FR. ERDMANN.

The Evangelical Lutheran Church is the church named
after the great Reformer, Dr. Martin Luther. She receives
the canonical books of the Old and New Testaments ns the

| infallible revenled Word of God, and adheres to * Book of

Concord," from the year 1580, as her Confission, The
* Book of Concord” consists, 1. OF the three (Eeumenical
Ureeds; 2 The Augsburg Confession from 1330: 3. Ths
Apology of the Augsburg Confession ; 4. The Bchmalealdian
Articles; 5. Luther's Smaller and Larger Catochisms; 6.
The Formula of Coneord.

The Lutheran Church was transplanted to this country
mainly by German and Scandinsvian immigrants, snd dates
back as far as when New York was yet a Dutch colony,



